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August 28, 2007

Richard Collier

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Plewy
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

filed electronically in docket office on 08/28/07

Re:  Request for an Investigation of the Business Partnership Between
Memphis Light, Gas & Water and Memphis Networx, LLC
Docket No.: 07-00183

Dear Mr. Collier:

In response to the Staff Data Request of August 8, 2007, the respondents are in the
process of gathering the requested information to provide to the Authority. Because the
information comes from four separate sources (MLG&W, Networx, Broadband, and CII} it is
taking longer than anticipated to gather and coordinate their responses. For this reason, the
respondents request an additional two days to complete their answers and will file them on or
before August 30, 2007.

Very truly yours,

BouLT, CUMMINGS, CONNERS & BERRY, PLC

By: / /7 /J/Z/‘\,

Henry Wilker

HW/djc
ce: Chairman Eddie Roberson
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